
From: Daniel Ingram
To: Sarah Wall; Ishi Rudell; Jayson Thiessen; Jim Miller
Cc: Ashley Irving-Scott
Subject: Re: MLPEG DVD2 - Rainbow Rocks 2nd draft
Date: July-30-13 11:51:16 AM

Hi Guys, 

I've had a read through the script and outlined what's there for songs at present. 
It's pretty rough with lots of holes as per direction. Also as you know there are no 
lyrics in there at present. 

SONG BREAKDOWN

Song 1: "Opening Title Sequence" LINE 14

- A montage of events from the first Equestria Girls movie. Song style and duration TBD.

Song 2: " ________ " (by the Rainbooms) LINE 40

- A song about how CHS is better than ever and their friendship is even stronger than before. 

- Lyrics and Duration TBD

Song/Ditty 3: "Awesome As I Wanna Be" (by the Rainbooms) LINES 59, 350

- a guitar heavy song by Rainbow Dash and the Rainbooms that they practice 

- first time we hear it is just a little of the start. Second time it's more complete but breaks into a wail-y guitar 
solo and then finishes clean.

- Lyrics and Duration TBD

Song 4:  "We've Never Wanted Anything More" (by the Dazzlers) LINE 81

- starts with humming/lyric-less singing

- a song about upcoming showcase and it doesn't give everyone a chance to shine and they should have a 
competition instead. 

- Lyrics and Duration TBD

Song 5 : "__________" (by the Rainbooms) LINE 238 

- Montage

- Rarity begins to SING an UPBEAT SONG about how lucky the girls are to have a friend like Twilight, and how 
sure she is that now that Twilight is back, everything is going to be fine. The other girls soon join in and are 
singing Twilight’s praises.

- Lyrics TBD

Song/Ditty 6 : "__________" (by the Rainbooms)  LINE 252

- Musical counter-spell bad version, mostly a wanky guitar solo, everything out of time. Does it have lyrics or 
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just instrumental?

- Lyrics, style, duration TBD

Song 7 : " __________" (by the Rainbooms)  LINE 296

- A pop song they perform at the Battle of the Bands, they are sounding really good but start to get distracted 
and they just manage to finish their song

 - Is it the same as song 1 or something new? Are there vocals or is it just instrumental?

Song 8 : " ____________ " (by the Dazzlers)  LINE 333

- A pop song they perform at the Battle of the Bands over a montage… what is it about? Is it another bad girl 
song? how long?

- does the song change as the other bands are shown playing?

- Lyrics, Style and Duration TBD

Song/Ditty 9 : "______________" (sung by TRIXIE) 

-  finishes a song LINE 341, 387 (longer version muffled on stage)

Song 10 : " ___________ " (by the Dazzlers)  LINE 395

- The Dazzlers start to play a SONG. Its slow and heavy bass line has a hypnotic feel to it. Maybe it's mostly 
instrumental with humming instead of lyrics?

- Scores action, Duration TBD

Song 11 : "____________ " (by the Rainbooms)  LINE 434

- Fluttershy's song for the Rainbooms. 

- this turns into an "epic musical battle" between the Rainbooms and the Dazzlers...

- Lyrics and Duration TBD

Song 12 :  "End Titles" 

-Lyrics and Duration TBD

Additional Pre-records:

1)  RD guitar solo LINE183

2) Snips and Snails RAP LINE 284

3) Derpy song/ditty starts but ends before she can sing… LINE 307

4) Flash Sentry strums his guitar in the hallway LINE 308



Daniel Ingram | composer & songwriter

(studio) 604.682-1905
(cell) 604.341.7503

danielingrammusic.com
facebook.com/dannyimusic

On 2013-07-29, at 12:05 PM, Ashley Irving-Scott <Ashley.Irving-
Scott@dhxmedia.com> wrote:

Hi Daniel,
 
The 2nd draft of the DVD is attached here for you. Please note that the names Smokey Hoax & 
Mirror Magic have not cleared and will be changing so please don’t put those names into any 
lyrics or anything! J  
 
Please let us know if any questions.
 
Thanks!
Ashley
 
Ashley Irving-Scott
Production Manager | DHX Media Vancouver
e: ashley.irving-scott@dhxmedia.com
p: 604.684.2363 ext.255
600-190 Alexander St
Vancouver, BC V6A 1B5
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